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From: Donovan, Michelle <Mdonovan@Boulos.com>
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 11:59 AM

To: Peter Murphy

Subject: RE: Eaton Peabody

Attachments: Tenant's Approval for Exterior Signage (2).pdf
Peter,

Can you please forward me the estimated again based on the attached approved specs?

Thank you.

Michelle Donovan | Lease Administrator

CBRE | Boulos Asset Management

One Canal Plaza { Portland, ME 04101

Direct T +1 207 553 1786 | T +1 207 871 129C | F +1 207 772 25847

rdonovan@bouios.com D www.bouios.com
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From: Peter Murphy [mailto:peter@neokraft.com]
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 11:48 AM

To: Donovan, Michelle <Mdonovan@Boulos.com>
Subject: RE: Eaton Peabody

Thank you. I'll need a contact at Albany Road-Portland LLC so | can get their certificate of insurance.

From: Donovan, Michelle [mailto.Mdonovan@Boulos.com]
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 10:53 AM

To: Peter Murphy <peter@neokraft.com>

Subject: RE: Eaton Peabody

Hi Peter,

I have the go ahead to order for the exterior signage; | will send you the signed documents shortly.

Micheile Doncvan | Lease Administraior

CBRE | Boulos Asset Management

Cne Canal Plaza | Portiand, ME 04101

Direct T +1 207 ’\53 1786 | T +1207 871 1290 | F +1 207 772 2647
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FABRICATED LETTERS - 5" DEEP DURANODIC BRONZE ALUMINUM RETURNS
316" WHITE ACRYLIC FACES WITH 1* 'GEMINI' DURANCODIC BRONZE TRIM-CAP,
WHITE LED' ILLUMINATION, REMOTE POWER SUPPLIES,

EXISTING ELEGTRICAL PENETRATION (SEE PHOTO COMPOSITE PAGE 2)

FLUSH MOUNT. SEAL ALL WALL PENETRATIONS

INTERNALLY ILLUM. _nmqmrm
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From: Peter Murphy [mailto:peter@neokraft.com]
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 10:51 AM

To: Donovan, Michelle <Mdonovan@Boulos com>
Subject: Eaton Peabody

Michelle, where do things stand with Eaton Peabody signage?



